x Promethean

CLASS Il PERMISSIVE CHANGE REQUEST

Date 22/07/2015

TRaC Global Ltd

100 Frobisher Business Park
Leigh Sinton Road

Malvern,

Worcestershire

WR14 1BX
UK
RE: Class Il Permissive Change Request

FCCID: QAMO17
To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that pursuant to FCC Rule 47CFR 2.1043 the manufacturer requests that the above-
referenced model be approved for class Il permissive change.

The reason for this request is PCA modified to include two holes to allow for use of through hole battery
housing location. No change to Radio circuitry. During FCC testing tests showed field strength changed
but remained within permissible limits. The change does not affect the performance of the device in service
or exceed FCC limits.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully

Promethean

Signature

Full Name John Mark Harrison. Head of Product Compliance and Certification.
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